Blanket Waivi”
(48) ENGL 23327 [Elar234]

Vanessa Valdez

‘om: Rosa Pena
Sent: Friday. April 07, 2017 438 PM
To: Vanessa Valdez
Subject: RE: UTB Humanities Core Complete

That is so great! Maybe Dr. Charlton wants to include ENGL 2333 as well in there because prior to Fall 2012 they had the
option to meet category 040 with either ENGL 2332 or 2333. Usually 2332 was offered more often that 2333 but | know
we will have students with this course too. In fact, gen ed core 2012 to 2014 required ENGL 2341 because both ENGL
2332 and 2333 consolidated into this course so | think the approval should be for any student with degree plan 2012 to
2014.

From: Vanessa Valdez

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 12:59 PM

To: Rosa Pena <rosa.pena@utrgv.edu>
Subject: Fwd: UTB Humanities Core Complete

FYLI..

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Deborah Guillen <deborah. guillen01(@utrgv.edu>

Date: 4/7/17 11:09 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: Vanessa Valdez <vanessa.valdez@utrgv.edu>, Sylvia Martinez <sylvia.martinez@utrgv.edu™>, Victoria
Lopez <victoria.lopez@utrgv.edu>, Guillermo Canedo <guillermo.canedo@utrgv.edu>, Maria Deleon
<maria.deleon07@utrgv.edu>, Joni Thomas <joni.thomas@utrgv.edu>

Subject: FW: UTB Humanities Core Complete

Hi Everyone,

| know this is one of those classes for UTB students on the 14-15 degree plan that we were going to ask for subs. Here is
Dr. Charlton’s approval for a bianket waiver for ENGL 2332 for ENGL 2341.

Thanks,
Deby

From: Jonikka Charlton
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 11:01 AM

To: Deborah Guillen <deborah.guillen01@utrgv.edu>
Subject: Re: UTB Humanities Core Complete

‘ou can have a blanket waiver to apply 2332 to the area (it's not really an appropriate course to course
substitution). I'm assuming students had taken the lit course BEFORE 20147 If so, the rationale is that when
students took the course, it was part of the core curriculum at the institution. If they just took the wrong one
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